Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 12:44 PM

To: Zachery Cardoso

Cc: Jamie Donaldson

Subject: Open Record Period - Case No. SUB-UGA-SPR-ADJ-TRV-DR23-02 for 2100 Block of

Doaks Ferry Rd NW

BCC List: bdalton@mtengineering.net; jolynn.franke@cherriots.org;
FRIDENMAKER_DAVID@salkeiz.k12.or.us; miller.raphaelle@gmail.com;
bierlykenneth@gmail.com; ronrhodehamel@hotmail.com; Tashapetersen@icloud.com;
turtylgyrl@gmail.com; rcreagan23@gmail.com; emeasterly@comcast.net;
sayheynap@gmail.com; cldalke@gmail.com; RALPH40@COMCAST.NET;
DESHON@SALEMELECTRIC.COM; asorem@sglaw.com; cjgreenwade@yahoo.com;
marissatheve@gmail.com; rtdalke@gmail.com; Dan Gerges; Dorald Stoltz; Evan Sorce;
Geoffrey James - Morningside N.A.; Glenn-Gibson Watershed Council; Heather
Sorensen; Ingrid (last name not provided); Irma Coleman; James Clark; Jason Staats
(Vice-Chair); Jim Allhiser; Joe Farrior; Kevin Chambers; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Mark
Coutis ; Mike Freitas (Chair); Russell Schutte; Statesman Journal Newsroom; Steve
Anderson; Tyson Pruett

Hello,
The record was held open for the Appeal of Subdivision, Urban Growth Preliminary Declaration, Site Plan Review,
Adjustment, Tree Variance, and Design Review Case No. SUB-UGA-SPR-ADJ-TRV-DR23-02 for 2100 Block of Doaks Ferry

Rd NW. Below is an explanation of the deadlines to submit additional testimony.

July 31, 2023 at 5:00 pm: The record will remain open until this time for any and all written testimony. During this
period anyone can submit additional evidence.

August 7, 2023 at 5:00 pm: The record will remain open until this time for rebuttal. During this time anyone that has
commented can look at the evidence submitted and send in a written rebuttal. No new evidence can be submitted at
this time; testimony may only address information that has already been submitted.

August 14, 2023 at 5:00 pm: The Applicant has the right to final arguments on the case and will have this time period to
submit their final written rebuttal. They may not submit any new evidence and can only rebut using information already
in the record. No one else may provide testimony during this time period.

The City Council is scheduled to have deliberations on the case at their August 14" meeting.

Please direct questions or comments to the

jdonaldson@cityofsalem.net
503-540-2328

Best,

Zachery Cardoso (he/they)
Admin Analyst |
City of Salem | Community Development Department



555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net

Now Available! Online submittal of Land Use Applications through the City of Salem Permit Application Center. Register for an
account here.

Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday

Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net




